
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 
AND 
SOCIAL COU 

U N / E S 

D i s t r . 
GEIfERAL -
E/CN ,4/SR . 1488 
22 February 1979 

ENGLISH 
O r i g i n a l : FRENCH 

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS 

T h i r t y - f i f t h session 

•SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 1488th MEETING 

held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva, 
on Tuesday, 20 February 1979, at 4 p.m. 

Chairman; Mr. EEAULNE (Canada) 

CONTENTS 

Question of the v i o l a t i o n of human rights i n the occupied' Arab t e r r i t o r i e s , 
including'Palestine (continued) 

Question of the r e a l i z a t i o n i n a l l countries of the economic, social,and 
c u l t u r a l rights contained i n the Universal Declaration of Human Rights and 
i n the International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights, and 
study of special problems which the developing countries face i n th e i r 
e f f o r t s to achieve these human rights (continued) 

Status of the International Covenants on Human Rights 

This record i s subject to correction. 
Participants wishing to make corrections should submit them i n writing to 

the O f f i c i a l Records E d i t i n g Section, room S,6l08, Palais des Nations, Geneva, 
within one week of receiving the record i n t h e i r working language. 

Corrections to the records of the meetings of the Commission at t h i s 
session w i l l be consolidated i n a single corrigendum to be issued shortly a f t e r 
the end of the session. 

GE.79-IÛ8O3 



•E / ç S v 4 / p î l 4 8 8 

The, meeting was c a l l e d tQ-;,order at 4.23 P»ia. 

QUESTION OP THE-VIGLàTION OF 1ГОШТ;. Ríá^^S^ÍN ÍPHE OCCUPIED ABAB TERRITORIES, 
INCLUDING PALESTINE '(álgerida item Ú'í^riií&áaa) (E/CN.4A307 - 1309? E/CN.4/1339;' 
E/CN.4/L.I419 - L,1421,, :E/CN,.4/NG0/238 .ar±.:2.41,) 

1. Mr. de ANGJliï (World Federation of Trade Unions), spealcing at the i n v i t a t i o n of 
the Chairmáñl said "that the report of' the Special Committee to investigate I s r a e l i 
Practices Affecting the Human Rights of the Population of the Occupied T e r r i t o r i e s 
(A/33/356) confirmed his organization's conclusion that, f a r from improving, the 
situat i o n i n the occupied Arab t e r r i t o r i e s , including Palestine, continued to 
deteriorate. The Zionist Government of I s r a e l , clai¡m.ng that the Arab t e r r i t o r i e s 
occupied i n June I967 belonged to the Jewish ./'laomeland", vjas pursuing i t s p o l i c y of 
settlement and annexation of those t e r r i t o r i e s , and was thus continuing to deny the 
Palestiman people t h e i r fundaraental right to self-determination. The occupation 
in e v i t a b l y demoralized the c i v i l i a n population of the occupied t e r r i t o r i e s and 
violated t h e i r Ншлап rights, since i t : involved va„rioiis acts of violence, mass arrests 
and incarceration viithout charges. . . • •-

2. Furthermore, i n order to liquidate the Palestinian presence i n Lebanon and 
to paralyse,,the Lebanese progressive forces, the. Isra^oli aggressors ЬаЛра11ге4_' 
themselves'vdth tho reactionary and f a s c i s t elements i n Lebanon. After the 
Camp David agreements, the i m p e r i a l i s t , Zionist and reactionary conspiracy had reached 
a new stage, causing enormous losses i n a J l sectors of the Lebanese economy, 
including the inte r n a l migration of neaxly half a„ m i l l i o n Lebanese, who hp„d thus been 
deprived of housing, food and med.ical care, and the emigration of some 450,000 
Lebanese, most, of-,them workers. In addition,- 150,000 Lebanese'workers had become •• 
unemployed. The huma,n losses had also been enormous, with'JOjOGO dead and 150,000 
wounded., handicapped or hospitalized. The situation was worsening and IsravOl s t i l l 
refused to withdraw i t s troops from Lebanon just, a s - i t refusèd.-to,Lwithdra,w them from 
the other Arab t e r r i t o r i e s , which i t occupied i l l e g a i l y - i 

3. WPTU, through i t s Congress - vAich included 996 delegates representing 3О3 
trade-union organizations from 126 countri.es and 23О r - i i l l i o r members - and i t s 
Bureau, had condcned the f a s c i s t policy'of'aggression, occupation, expa,nsionism and 
r a c i a l discriiuination pursued by I s r a e l , and the inhuman, treatment vihich i t 
i n f l i c t e d on Ara„b detainees in, the occupied t e r r i t o r i e s , and had reaffirmed that the 
settlement of the Palestinian question, which la.y at the heart of the Middle Ea.st 
problem, necessitated the withdrawal of I s r a e l i troops from a l l .Arab t e r r i t o r i e s 
occupied since I967 > including the Arab part of Jerusalem, and the recognition__.Ъу 
Israel of the legitimate national rights of the P.adestinian people, including t h e i r 
right to establish t h e i r o\m State on t h e i r national t e r r i t o r y iinder the direc t i o n of 
th e i r sole legitimate representative, the Palestine Liberation Organisation. On the 
sane occasion, the WPTU, haxl expressed support for the Front of Steadfastness and 
Resistance, and i n part i c u l a r for, the Syrian АгаЛ Republic, 

http://countri.es


3/CN.4/3H.1483 
page 3 

4 . On the eve of the Interns.tionaa Day of Solida.rity with the Palestinian People, 
proclaimed by the General Assembly i n resolution 52/4O B, talks had been held 
between the V/PTU secretariat and the leaders of the International Confederation of 
Arab Trad.e Unions pjid the Ila^tional Federation of Trade Unions of V/orkers and 
Employees of Lebon.on (FEÎÏASOL) . Those ta,lks had resulted i n the adoption of a 
joint statement., i n w-hich the three signatories hexl urged a l l trade-union 
organizations a.nd a l l progressive forces throughout the world to taice every 
i n i t i a t i v e i n order to support the struggle of the Lebanese democratic, p a t r i o t i c 
and progressive forces to se.feguard the t e r r i t o r i a l i n t e g r i t y of Leba,non, i t s 
independence, i t s АгэЛ character and i t s democratic development, and to ensure tho 
restoration of i t s i n s t i t u t i o n s on a balanced national ba.sis. Tho signatories ha„d 
also c a l l e d for the sa.tisfaction of the social and economic demands of the Lebanese 
viorking classes and the iaplementa.tion of the Cairo cigreemonts concerning the 
Palestinian presence i n Leba„non, and had demanded the withd.rav;a,l of Isra.eli forces 
from southern Lebanon. 

5. Lastly, on 15 December 1978? the Standing Secreta.ria.t of the Intema.tiona.l 
ТгаЛе Union Cormidttee of S o l i d a r i t y with the Workers a.nd People ox Palestine had met 
and decided to convene ajo ínternaticnal Trs,de Union Conference of S o l i d a r i t y v/ith 
the Workers a.nd People of Pa„lestine, which v/ould be held at Dax-vascus from 15 
to 17 Ma-y 1979 a-ïicl i n vrfiich a l l traxle-union orga.niza-tions throughout the v/orld had 
been i n v i t e d to pa,rticipate. 

QUESTION OF TI-IE REALIZATION IN ALL COUNTRIES OP THE ECONOMIC, SOCIÍ lL MD CULTURiVL 
RIGHTS CONTAINED IN THE UNIVERSAL DECL/JíATION ОБ' IIUIíAN RIGHTS AND IN THE 
INTERNATIONAL C0VSNA1ÍT ON ECONOMIC, SOCIAL AND CULTURilL RIGHTS, AND STUDY OF 
SPECIAL PROBLEMS WHICH THE DEVELOPING COUI^TRIES F A Œ IN Tlffi-IR EFFORTS TO 
ACHIEVE THESE RIGHTS (agenda item 8) (continued) (E/CN . 4/1271, 1329, 1334 
and 1340) 

STATUS OF THE INTEIWATIOML COVENANTS ON НШ'ШТ RIGHTS (agenda item 21 ) (continued) 
(E/CN.4/1329; A/33/40) 

6. Mrs. VIEE-TUOMIiÏÏCN (Women's International Democratic Federation), spealîing at 
the i n v i t a t i o n of the Cha.irma.n, said that she vrould devote her sta.tement to 
agenda item 8. Since i t s establishment over ЗО years before, her orga.nization had 
alv/ays attached great importance to the implementa,tion of the principles sat forth 
i n the Cha,rter of the.United Nations and the Universal Declaration of Human Rights. 
The entry into force of the International Covenant on Economic, Socia,! and Cultural 
Rights and of the "International Covenant on C i v i l and P o l i t i c a l Rights constituted 
an important milestone i n eff o r t s to promote and encourage respect for huna.n r i g i i t s 
and fundamenta.! freedoms. 

7- Her organiza.tion vías p a r t i c u l a r l y pleased tha.t the CoEurLssion ha.! undertaken a. 
study of the international dimensions of the right to development as a human right in. 
rela„tion v/ith other human rights based on international co-operation, including the 
right to peace. WIDE ha.d alv/ays considered that as' long as tension, aggression and 
v/ar existed, and ig-norance, i l l i t e r a c y , hunger a.nd poverty v/ere the l o t of the 
majority'of the world's population, the enjoyment of the huma.n rights embodied i n the 
various international instruments vrould encounter considex-a.ble obsta.cles. In that 
s p i r i t , V/EDF, v/ith a view to securing and defending .̂/omen's r i g h t s , wa.s v/orking for 
the elimination cf col.onia.lism and racism d.nd for natione.l independence, democracy 
and peace - conditions which formed the basis for any progress. 

http://col.onia.lism


E/CbM/SR.1488 
page 4 

8. The celebration of International Women's Year i n 1975 had marked the laimching 
at the international and national levels of a campaign aimed at ensuring equal 
rights f o r men and women, and had mobilized broad sectors of public opinion to 
that end. ШШ was determined to derive maximum benefit from the United llations 
Decade f o r Women i n order to ensure the pra c t i c a l r e a l i z a t i o n of equal rights f o r 
women and, men, and, to obtain the f u l l integration of women i n the economic, s o c i a l , 
p o l i t i c a l and cul t u r a l l i f e of their, countries. In that context i t had organized 
a whole series of studies, seminars and round tables on the situation of women 
at various social l e v els i n a l l the continents. The studies had shown that i n the 
s o c i a l i s t countries, the'development of the personality and the quality of women 
corresponded, to the very nature of the society ccncerned, and, that measures were 
constantly taken to guarantee to women optimuiïï conditions г̂ ;hich enabled them to 
reconcile th e i r r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s as mothers, workers and c i t i z e n s , i n the interests 
of society as a whole. They had also shown that i n many countries considerable 
efforts had been made to promote l i t e r a c y among women, to develop their vocational 
tr a i n i n g , to integrate them within the prod.uction process and to improve t h e i r 
l i v i n g and working cond,itions5 p a r t i c u l a r l y i n r u r a l areas. 

9. However, while the .international community was preparing the World Conference 
of the United Hâtions Decad,e f o r Wom̂ en, on the theme "Equality, , development and, 
peace", WIDE and the 129 organizations from 114 countries which were a f f i l i a t e d 
to i t recognized, that i n many countries, the economic, soci a l and cultural rights 
of Tiomen proclaimed, i n the Universal Declaration of Human Rights and i n the 
International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights were f a r from 
being implemented,, f o r lack of resources. Many countries i n the world, s t i l l had. 
to apply the p r i n c i p l e of "equal pay f o r equal work", to ensure the access of 
women to a l l levels of education and, to vocational t r a i n i n g and, retraining, to 
guarantee them employment commensurate with training received, to ensure t h e i r 
r i g h t to socia l security and. their access to culture, to reconcile th e i r 
vocational a c t i v i t i e s with t h e i r duties as mothers and to protect the mother and 
the c h i l d . In the opinion of WIDE, the prompt adoiotion of the draft Convention 
on the Elimination of Discrimination against Women would e f f e c t i v e l y help to 
resolve those problems. 

10. WIDE s t r e s s c l the fact that women throughout the world were aware that the 
establishment of l a s t i n g peace, the comprehensive pr o h i b i t i o n of nuclear weapons 
and of the maniifacture of the neutron bomb, and of the development and prod.uction 
of new types and systems of weapons of mass extermination, general and complete 
disarmament - víhich would, release enormous sums f o r the benefit of progress, and, 
the process of p o l i t i c a l and m i l i t a r y detente were v i t a l imperatives f o r maiilcind 
and. essential cond,itions f o r progress i n women's r i g h t s . 

11. V/IDP expressed i t s deep concern at the si t u a t i o n of women i n coixntries гЛеге 
democratic freedoms and ind.ividual rights were trampled underfoot and, i n 
countries dominated by r a c i s t , apartheid, f a s c i s t and d i c t a t o r i a l régimes. 
It was also deeply concerned about the attack laimched against Viet Nam by 
expansionist c i r c l e s , with hegemonistic designs, from a neighbouring country - an 
attack which Jeopardized the most elementary rights of the Vietnamese people 
and constituted a flagrant v i o l a t i o n of the principles set forth i n the Universal 
Declaration of Human Rights. 



E/CN,4/SE.14SQ 
page 5 

12. ШШ welcomed the Commission's efforts to promote respect for human rights 
throughout the world, and, assured, the Commission of i t s f u l l co-operation. In 
that s p i r i t , i t urged, the Commission: (a) to take account of resolution 32/142 
i n which the General Assembly had requested the Comiiission on the Status of ¥omen 
to consider, as a contribution to the preparation of the World Conference of the 
United Nations Decade for Women, to be held i n I98O, the elaboration of a 
d,raft d.eclaration on the p a r t i c i p a t i o n of women i n the struggle f o r the 
strengthening of international peace and security, and against colonialism, 
racism, r a c i a l discrimination, foreign aggression and. occupation and. a l l forms 
of foreign domination, and of resolution E/RES/1978/29> i n which the 
Economic and Social Council had, i n t e r a l i a , invited, the subsidiary bod,ies of 
the Commission to transmit t h e i r proposals with a view to the elaboration of the 
d.raft declaration; (b) to set up a special group of experts to analyse the 
implementatien of Declaration on the Protection of Women and Children i n üaergency 
and. Armed. Conf l i c t , i n the struggle f o r peace, self-determination, national 
l i b e r a t i o n and independence; and. (c) to request Member States to include women 
and, men acquainted, with the spec i f i c problems of women i n committees, expert groups 
and, national commissions considering the various problems r e l a t i n g to hvmian r i g h t s . 

13. « № . M'BAYE (Senegal) said, that he would, devote his statement to agenda 
item 3, which had, never failed, to arouse the interest of his d.elegation and, which 
i n i t s .view constituted one of the most important items on the Cormnission's agend,a. 

14.. The concept of economic, soci a l and cultu r a l rights originated, from the 
s o c i a l i s t revolution of October 1 9 1 7 » Those rights had, been enshrined f o r the 
f i r s t time i n the Constitution of the Soviet Union of I9I8 and had since been 
embod,ied, i n the constitutions of several States and. i n the Universal Declaration 
of Human Eights. Since 1975 i n p a r t i c u l a r , the Commission had, d,evoted. special 
attention to them and., by adopting such resolutions as resolution 4 (XXXIIl), i t 
had, identified, two new facets of those r i g h t s ; f i r s t l y , the right to development 
and second.ly, the obstacles imped,ing the exercise of economic, social and cul t u r a l 
r i g h t s . 

15. If the Commission had emphasized the international dimensions of the right 
to development, i t was not that i t viished. to ignore the re s p o n s i b i l i t y of ,States 
i n that area, which was i n f a c t stressed i n a r t i c l e 8 of the Declaration on 
Social Progress and Development. I t had, done so i n order to highlight the need, 
to maintain international co-operation i n development - co-operation that was 
essential f o r the exercise of the r i g h t to development. 

16. His delegation expressed thanks to the Secretary-General f o r the comprehensive, 
clear and, objective report which had been submitted on the subject (E/CN.4/1ЗЗ4)s 
and, to UNESCO, \\'hich had. contributed to the report, 

17. In that connexion, his delegation d.rew the Commission's attention to the 
symposium which had been held, i n Dakar i n September 1978 under the jo i n t auspices 
of the International Commission of J u r i s t s and. the Senegalese association f o r 
le g a l studies and, research, and which had brought together about 40 Africans 
to discuss the subject of develoi^ment and. human ri g h t s . 



Е/СЫ-^/SR. 1488 
page б 

18. He S T i g g e s t e d t h a t the Secretary-General's study should he supplemented by a 
further study on the regional and national aspects of the right to development - a 
study whose objectives would include the following? to highlight t h e obligation of 
States i n the development process; to indicate c l e a r l y the obstacles i m p e d i n g the 
normal e x e r c i s e of +he right to development a t the in t e r n a l l e v e l (sectors of the 
population excluded from the preparation and implementation of plans) and at the 
external l e v e l (international exploitation of the resources of the developing 
countries, i n pa r t i c u l a r by multinational corporations)5 to show the various aspects 
of the imbalance i n the terms of trade and the consequences of that imbalance; to 
stress the effects of r a c i a l or other discrimination on the exercise of the r i g h t to 
development; to emphasize the concept of pa r t i c i p a t i o n . 

19. He would endeavour to define the substance of the right to development by 
distinguishing the following elements; health, food, housing, clothing, the right to 
work, s o c i a l security, i n d i v i d u a l leisure and l i b e r t y . He also distinguished three 
lev e l s : économie, p o l i t i c a l and moral. After r e f e r r i n g to a paper which he had 
presented to the expert meeting on the subject organized by UNESCO i n Paris i n 
June 1978, he considered the bases of the right to development. In the f i r s t place 
there was the Charter i t s e l f ; A r t i c l e s 55 and 56 were e x p l i c i t i n that regard, and 
he quoted the former. The fundamental relationship which emerged from those a r t i c l e s 
had been described by Mr. Pearson i n the following terms s "The concept of a world 
community i n i t s e l f constitutes a major reason for international co-operation for 
development". The right to development was also recognized i n other instruments. 
He cited the Declaration on Principles of International Law concerning Friendly 
Relations and Co-operation among States, adopted by the General Assembly i n 
resolution 2625 (XXV) of 24 October 1970, and quoted the paragraph e n t i t l e d "The duty 
of States to co-operate with one another". The Universal Declaration of Human Rights 
proclaimed a number of economic and s o c i a l rights i n a r t i c l e s 22 to 27. Those rights 
were also stressed i n the international covenants on human ri g h t s . Firrthermore, the 
constituent acts of a l l the specialized agencies linked to the United Nations contained 
a profession of f a i t h r e l a t i n g to the common prosperity of mankind and the need to 
establish, maintain and strengthen international co-operation among nations throughout 
the world on the basis of the pr i n c i p l e of uni\^ersal s o l i d a r i t y . . With regard to the 
bases of the right to development, he also referred to the Declaration on the 
Establishment of a 1JW International Economic Order, which wat embodied i n 
General Assembly resolution 3201 (S-Vl); that Declaration rejected the exi s t i n g 
economic order, stressed that the interests of the developed countries and those of 
the developing countries could not be isolated from each other, and enunciated the 
principles which must underlie the establishment of a new international economic 
order. In the Charter of Economic Rights and Duties of States, which was contained i n 
General Assembly resolution 3281 (XXIX), the right to development was conceived i n 
pa r t i c u l a r i n terms of a choice of economic system, permanent sovereignty over wealth, 
natural resources and economic a c t i v i t i e s , and a duty of s o l i d a r i t y ; he quoted 
a r t i c l e 22 of that instrument. 



E/CN.4/SR.1488 
page 7 

20. There.might he room for discussion as to the r e l a t i v e merits of, and differences 
i n , the instruments he had mentioned as hases for the right to development; he 
referred to Mr. A l a i n P e l l e t , who had spoken of a "recommendatory r i g h t " . He 
''Mr. M'Baye) saw recognition of the right to development f i r s t l y as recognition of 
human un.ity and secondly as the translation of a p r i n c i p l e of j u s t i c e into fac t . 
The question at issue was the sharing among mankind of the powers of decision and 
enjojirient exercised over t h e i r common heritage. In that connexion he stressed the 
need to avoid s p l i t t i n g economic, s o c i a l and culturad rights or establishing a 
hierarchy ajnong them, and the need to avoid establishing a hierarchy of beneficiaries, 
subjects or "creditors" of the right to development - according to the term preferred. 

21. He stressed that the nature of the right to development was changing; whereas 
previously that right had been l e f t to the i n i t i a t i v e of States, the International 
Covenant on Economiic, Social and Cultural Rights had introduced the idea that i t 
might be reinforced by supervision. I f the view of Mr. Bozovic was accepted, i t 
might even be subject to a consistent pattern of gross violations which would j u s t i f y 
the application of the procedure l a i d dci-m i n Economic and Social Council 
resolution 1503 (XLAí'IIl). At the present juncture, i t was essential that the 
developed States which exerted a decisive influence on the international economic, 
sit u a t i o n , and p a r t i c u l a r l y o.n the operation of the monetary system, should assume 
the i r f u l l r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s . As to whether the right to development should be 
regarded as an i n d i v i d u a l or c o l l e c t i v e r i g h t , that was^ i n his view, a primarily 
academ.ic question. 

22. In examining the obstacles to the exercise of the right to development, he 
emphasized f i r s t and foremost the close relationship between that right and the right 
to peace. V/ars t i e d up considerable c a p i t a l which, used i h other ways, would promote 
development. In a paper which he intended to submit to the Commission on the subject 
of southern A f r i c a , he would show how the Salisbury régime was compelling neighbouring 
countries to divert enormous sums from other uses to m i l i t a i y defence. The right to 
peace was enshrined i n the Charter and had been proclaimed i n Commission 
resolution 5 (XXXIl). In that connexion, the idea expressed by Mr. Tichonov of 
the USSR Academy of Sciences might be taken up; one must go beyond a negative concept 
of the right to peace and create conditions capable of ensuring peace. Conversely, 
the exercise of the right to development might serve as a bra?-e on war. The 
achievement o.f the economic, s o c i a l and c u l t u r a l conditions set out i.n the Charter and 
i n the International Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights would constitute 
the most effective means of promoting peace. In that connexion, he quoted the idea 
expressed by Pope Paul VI; "Development i s the new name for peace". In support of 
that view, he referred to the Declaration on P r i n c i p l e s of International Law concerning 
Friendly Relations and Co-operation among States, to a r t i c l e 15 of the Charter and to 
the Proclamation of Teheran, which stressed that denials of human rights resulted i n 
human misery and engendered reactions which could, lead to ever growing h o s t i l i t i e s . 



E/CN.4/SR.1488 
page 8 

23. The disputes which constituted the main obstacle to the enjoyment of the right 
to development resulted i n the f i n a l analj^sis from non-recognition of the prin c i p l e 
of equality either among individuals or among States. I f , as Emanuel Kant had 
wished, every State acted as i f i t vexe both lairan.a,ker and subject, ma.nkind would l i v e 
i n harmony; i n tho meantime, evidence must be given of the f a i t h and good w i l l 
required to promote the right to development, the enjoyment of which would make i t 
possible for,mankind to l i v e together i n a less ho s t i l e world. 

24. bir. JAHN (Federal Republic of Germany) s a i d that the two covenants r e l a t i n g to 
human rights were the f i r s t i n s t j T u r a e n t s of 3, t r u l y universal nature i n contempora.ry 
international l a w . Hitherto, there had been instruments r e l a t i n g to s p e c i f i c f i e l d s , 
such as the 1949 Geneva Conventions, the Convention on the Prevention and Punishment 
of the Crime of Genocid.e or the International Convention on the Elimination of 
A l l Forms of Racial Discrimination, or a.gain instruments r e s t r i c t e d to well-defined 
regions such as Europe or America. Furthermore, the entry into force of the covenants 
reflected a genuine d.esire to translate them into the r e a l i t y o f international law; 
however, i n s u f f i c i e n t progress h a d so f a r been made i n the process of ratificaption. 
In p a r t i c u l a r , very fevj States had for the moment accepted t h e procedure f o r 
complaints against States provided f o r i n a r t i c l e 4I of the International Covenant 
on C i v i l and P o l i t i c a l Rights and the procedure for ind.ividual complaints provided 
fo r i n the Optional Protocol, although the tenth instru.ment of r a t i f i c a t i o n which 
had been deposited on 28 December 1978 would enable a r t i c l e 41 of the International 
Covenant on C i v i l and Política,! Rights to enter into force i n March 1979-

25. The two covenants permitted the representatives of each contracting party to 
question other signatory States about t h e i r j o i n t l y assumed obligations, and that 
constituted j o i n t r e s p o n s i b i l i t y v/ith regard to hu.man rig h t s . Furthermore, v/ith 
regard to the implementation of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights, the 
eff o r t s being made by the Commission to ensure the implementation of the procedure 
provided f o r i n Economic and Social Council resolution I503 (XLVIIl) v/ere gratifying.. 
The report of the Human Rights Committee (А/33/40) shov/ed hov/ i t v/as possible to 
detect shortcomings i n the implementa.tion of human rights and to induce Member States 
to remedy them; he v/ished to take the present opportunity to thank the experts 
serving on that Committee. On the other hand, the Economic and Social Council 
had so f a r been unable to a.pply a similar procedure to economic, s o c i a l and cu l t u r a l 
r i g h t s . It had not yet considered the 20 reports submitted by Member States on the 
subject and had preferred to establish a v/orking group, v.hose composition had been 
the subject of extensive discussion. fie h o p e d that a start v/ould be made on the 
consideration of reports from States as soon as the Council ' s spiking session opened. 
He vrould. be grateful i f the Secretariat v/ould indicate v/hen the a n a l y t i c a l summary 
requested i n Council decision 1978/9 v/ould be available. 



E/CH.4/SR.1488 
page 9 

26. The Federal Republic of Germany not only f u l f i l l e d i t s obligations and submitted 
i t s reports, but also endeavoured to create among i t s c i t i z e n s an awareness and 
understanding of the values inherent i n those obligations| t h u s i t s report on 
c i v i l and p o l i t i c a l rights ha,d been reproduced in'pamphlet form and 300,000 copies 
had' been distribiitec. throu.ghout the countr;,', p a r t i c u l a r l y i n schools. ' 

27. In conclusion, he expressed regret that lack of personnel and resources i n 
the Divisi o n of Human Rights prevented i t from carrying out the necessary prepara.tory 
i/ork f o r the sessions of the Human Rights Committee and the Economic and Social 
Council; -his d,elegation had revised that question i n the Committee for Programme 
and Co-ordination. It noted i.rith s a t i s f a c t i o n that i n resolution 33/51 the Assembly 
had drawl the attention of the Secretary-General to the question and v/ould submit 
a proposal on the subject to the•Corainission at i t s current session. 

28. Mr. van BOVEII (Director, D i v i s i o n of Human Rights), replying to the question 
v/hich ha.d just been asked by the representative of the Federal Republic of Germany, 
said that the D i v i s i o n had already drafted the report requested i n Economic and 
Social Council d.ecision 1978/9» The report v/ou.ld be sent to liev/ York on 
21 February f o r processing and publication, and v/ould be availa.ble to the Council 
at i t s summer session. 

29. Mr. LOPATIÍA (Poland) said that the report cf the Secretary-General (E/CH.4/1529) 
c l e a r l y indica.ted the progress achieved vdth regard to the international covenants 
on human ri g h t s . The report of the Human Rights Committee (А/ЗЗ/40) showed t h a t 
the implementation of the International Covenant on C i v i l and P o l i t i c a l Rights 
v/as proceeding correctly. There v/ere nov/ % States parties to the International 
Covenant on Economic, Social and Cultural Rights and 53 States pa.rties to the 
International Covenant on C i v i l and Politic8 . 1 Rights. Poland had r a t i f i e d both 
instru.ments i n March 1977 and his Government attached great importance to the 
r e a l i z a t i o n of the principles enunciated, therein. Its f i r s t report on the 
implementa.tion of the International Covenant on C i v i l and P o l i t i c a l Rights should 
have been submitted i n June 1978. Hov/ever, i n a desire to ensure complete 
ob j e c t i v i t y and honesty, the text prepared, by the Polish Government had b e e n submitted 
for consideration t c various bodies i n c l u d i n j the Supreme Council of J u r i s t s , 
the Association of Polish J u r i s t s , the Committee on J u r i d i c a l Science and t h e 
Polish Academy of Science. The text had been analysed by certain commissions of 
the Polish Parliament and v/ould also be a J i a l y s e d by the Council of State. It 
v/ould be submitted to the Secretary-General i n the near future. His delegation 
hoped that, at the present session, the Commission on Human Eights v/ould, as 
at the previous session,. a^ppeal to a l l States to become parties to the international 
covenants on human rights as soon as possible, a f t e r adapting t h e i r i n t e r n a l lav/ 
and- l e g i s l a t i o n f o r that purpose. 

30. The C H A s a i d that, i f there v/as no objection and i n accordance v/ith 
rule 69 of the rules of procedure, he v/ould give the f l o o r to t h e observer f o r 
Horv/ay, viho had asked to make a statement. 



E/C1I.4/SR.1488 
page 10-

31. F I T . BJ^RHEBIE (Observer f o r ITorviay) said that the a c t i v i t i e s of the Human 
Rights Committee had already given r i s e to precise questions concerning the 
interpretation of the various a r t i c l e s of the International Covenant on C i v i l and 
P o l i t i c a l Rights. The solutions which the Committee and the States parties found 
for those questions would no doubt constitute an important source of reference f o r 
the Commission on Human Rights and the other international bodies concerned with 
human rig h t s . 

32. With regard to economic, s o c i a l and cult u r a l rights, the questions seemed to 
arise i n less precise terms, even though they related to fundamental issues. The 
way i n xvhich the Economic and Social Council considered national reports had not 
j'-et developed s u f f i c i e n t l y to remove a l l doubts concerning interpretation and 
implementation. As could be seen from document E/CH.4/1334» however, the study of 
those questions was under way, and his d^elegation looked forward to seeing that 
document and others become the subject of thorough examination. 

33. -̂ ŝ to the relations between human rights and development, States would f i r s t 
have to consider how to ensure that respect f o r human rights became an integral 
part of a l l development a c t i v i t i e s , both i n their internal planning and i n t h e i r 
international commitments. Like other donor countries, Norway would have to 
consider the integration of human rights i n development assistance a c t i v i t i e s . 

34. THe second important aspect of the same problem concerned the course of action 
of the organizations i n the United Nations system, although document E/CN.4/1334 
referred only to action to be taken by the Commission. The relationship between 
human rights and development was such a complex and important problem that i t 
cal l e d f o r the f u l l attention of almost a l l the organizations i n the United Nations 
system. His delegation was greatly concerned about the over-all r e s p o n s i b i l i t y of 
the Economic and Social Council; the p r a c t i c a l implications of that r e s p o n s i b i l i t y 
would have to be considered as a. p r i o r i t y issue by the international community. 

35. I'-Ir. MVIS (Australia) paid a tribute to the work done i n September 1977 by the 
seminar which had been organized i n Barbados by the International Commission of 
J u r i s t s and the Organization of Gommonx.?ealth Cai-ibbean Bar Associations. Some of 
the participants i n the seminar had expressed the view that development should be 
imderstood as the development not only of the State or society but also of the 
in d i v i d u a l , and that the creation of opportmiities f o r the individual was as 
essential to the r e a l i z a t i o n of the f u l l range of rights as the development of the 
economy of the society or the State. His delegation had noted with interest that 
the conclusions of the report of the Secretary-General (E/CN.4/1334) were not 
di s s i m i l a r . Most analysts of the concept of development considered, however, that 
i t related to the economic and s o c i a l development of States. That concept was to 
be found i n the relevant General Assembly resolutions and declarations, and i n the 
Declaration and Programme of Action on the Establishment of a New International 
Economic Order. I f that was a l l that was meant by development, the right to 
development could not be said to be a human right exercisable by individuals. I t 
was int e r e s t i n g to note that the Secretarj^'-General considered that tho right to 
development existed as a human ri g h t and should thus operate at the l e v e l of the 
in d i v i d u a l . His delegation hoped that the Commission would give careful 
consideration to the report of the Secretary-General before reaching f i n a l 
conclusions on the existence or scope of the right to development as a human r i g h t . 



E/CIT.4/SR.1438 
page 11 

36. He should perhaps remind the Commission that Australia had supported 
General Assembly resolution 32/13O, which e.ffirmed the need to examine human rights 
questions globally, taking into account both the over-all context of the societies 
i n which they pres'-'nted themselves and the obligation to prcv-ote the dignity of the 
human personality together with the development and well-being of society as a 
whole. The resolution comprised a delicately-balanced package, and his delegation 
hoped that the decisions tc be taken on the Secretary-General's report during the 
current year would not affect that balance, since the true dimensions of the ri g h t 
to d.evelopment as i t affected the individual had not yet been f u l l y explored. 

37- Ât the seminar i n Dakar (September 1978)? i t had been stated that the right to 
development not only existed, but was both a col l e c t i v e and an individual r i g h t . 
The question ha.d been raised whether the elaboration of the right to development 
served any usefuJ. pm^pose i f i t s constituent elements were already part of , 
international law. That point was not d i s s i m i l a r from the view esraressed at the 
ex[:>ert meeting organized by Ül-JESCO i n June 1978? at x/hich a number of expez-ts had 
regard.ed the ri g h t to development as a, synthesis of a large number of huma.n rights. 
One of them had stated that dievelopment appeared less as a separate ri g h t than as 
the t o t a l i t y of the means which wotild make economic and s o c i a l rights effective f o r 
the masses of people who were grievously deprived, of them. The idea had been 
expressed that the need for a separate elaboration of the r i g h t had arisen out of 
the lack of respect f o r some e x i s t i n g rights and the need to reiterate and enforce 
them. The ri g h t had been said to derive from the need f o r j u s t i c e , at both the 
nationa.1 and the international l e v e l s . I t had been said to draw i t s strength from 
the duty of s o l i d a r i t y which was reflected i n .international co-operation. I t had 
also been claimed that i t had been established by the various instruments of the 
United Nations and the specialized agencies. 

38. Those were important considerations and time would be required i n order to 
study them. The conclusions reached would d.epend on having a common d e f i n i t i o n or 
concept of development when speaking of the "right to development". I f that right 
was to be recognized, i t must be determined whether i t was a State r i g h t , a 
c o l l e c t i v e r i g h t ov- an individual r i g h t . \"he development of the individual had a 
different meaning from State or national development. Both implied growth, 
expansion and improvement, but i n the State context, the consideration of development 
i n the United Nations had been more complex and implied not only a r a i s i n g of 
general l i v i n g standards and a,n increasing productive capacity, but also possible 
transformations i n the economic and soc i a l stracture and s. more equitable 
d i s t r i b u t i o n of the benefits of growth. To speak of individual development and of 
national d.evelopment was therefore to speak of very d i f f e r i n g concepts. 

39' One of the d i f f i c u l t problems r e l a t i n g to the concept of the ri g h t to 
development ys^s that i t comprised no time scale. The International Covenant on 
Economic, Social and Cultural Rights imposed an obligation on States parties to 
take steps with a view to achieving progressively the f u l l r e a l i z a t i o n of the rights 
recognized therein. The question arose whether the right to development implied 
that States had a dutjr to take steps with a view to furthering progressive 
development, perhaps i n the sense that development should be at an accelerating pace. 



E/CM.4/SR.1488 
page 12 

40. Another d i f f i c u l t y was that while the Charter, the Covenants and the relevant 
conventions .established a variety of economic, s o c i a l and cultu r a l r i g h t s , 
development as referred to i n those instruments was not conceived as a sp e c i f i c 
r i g h t , hut rather as an objective or the means to an end. The question was 
whether the right to development was i m p l i c i t i n the Charter, the Covenants and the 
conventions and, i f so, what contribution to the establishment of that rig h t was 
made by the various declarations and resolutions and by the practice of the 
international community. 

41. The report of the Secretarj^-C-eneral referred to the need to regard popular 
piarticipation as an integral part of the development process - a reference which 
underlined the fact that i n respect of development the individ.ual had both rights 
which must be exercised and duties which must be f u l f i l l e d i f development was to be 
meaningful. His delegation was anxious to contribute to a better d e f i n i t i o n of the 
issue and would do so as and when opportunities arose. 

42. On the question of the r e a l i s a t i o n of economic, s o c i a l and cu l t u r a l r i g h t s , i t 
X"jas clear that the international community had not yet solved, or even 
r e a l i s t i c a l l y approached, the problems a r i s i n g from the newly-perceived 
interdependence of the various human ri g h t s . Some might think that the devotion of 
pa r t i c u l a r agenda items to issues such as the r e a l i s a t i o n of economic, s o c i a l and 
cu l t u r a l rights was designed to accord p r i o r i t y to the r e a l i s a t i o n of that group of 
ri g h t s . General Assem.bly resolution 32/13O, however, accorded p r i o r i t y not only to 
the establishment of the new international economic order but also to matters 
involving flagrant v i o l a t i o n of human r i g h t s . S i m i l a r l y , since a l l human rights 
were interdependent, the efforts which mu.st be made to promote economic, s o c i a l and 
cul t u r a l rights must be accompanied by a broad attack on a l l forms of violations of 
human rights or on anjr inadequacjr i n th e i r r e a l i z a t i o n . I t might be arguable that 
economic, s o c i a l and cu l t u r a l rights could be denied to people only through 
inadequate r e a l i z a t i o n of such r i g h t s . That was wliy the Commission's task i n that 
f i e l d was to seek the best ways of achieving the progressive r e a l i z a t i o n of those 
rights rather than to pursue v i o l a t i o n s . From that perspective, the assertion that 
the implementation of economic, s o c i a l and cultu r a l rights m,ight be too burdensome, 
both economically and s o c i a l l y , f o r some developing coLintries might be disputed. 
Since all.Governments th e o r e t i c a l l y derived their authority from the people, they 
were obliged, within t h e i r l i m i t e d resources, to f i n d ways of ejihancing the 
opportunities of th e i r people to d_evelop t h e i r personalities through the exercise 
of c i v i l and p o l i t i c a l freedom and through the s a t i s f a c t i o n of fimdamental 
requirements i n the economic, s o c i a l and cu l t u r a l f i e l d s . 

43. His delegation considered that the balance betiveen the concepts i n 
General Assembly resolution 32/13О created no ne\} or sp e c i f i c p r i o r i t i e s f o r the 
Commission i n the economic 01- s o c i a l f i e l d s . I t should be recalled that the 
resolu t i o n was directed towards progress on a l l human lights issues. That did not 
mean that certa,in economic, s o c i a l or culturad shortcomings could allow derogation 
from c i v i l or p o l i t i c a l r i g h t s , but i t might mean that the r e a l i z a t i o n of certain 
forms of rights could be pursued more vigorously, at the expense of rapid progress 
towards other goals, and i n the interest of certain absolute requirements. The 
people of South A f r i c a could hardly be blamed f o r the i r willingness to s a c r i f i c e 
short-term economic advantages i n the interests of the struggle against apartheid. 



S/C1I.4/SE.1488 
page 13 

44. The vork done hy íh?. C-anji on the question of economic, soci a l and cultu r a l 
rights was interesting, hut the development of human rights concepts had made many 
of his conclusions and observations out of date. Certain work carried out 
elsewhere, and the reports published by OlfCTAD, U N D P and ОЮТО, meant that i t was 
perhaps unnecessary to devote further attention to VÎT. Ganji's stud.y. The 
Commission's tasks could best be accomplished by devoting more time to consideration 
of the Secretarj'--General ' s report before examining the dimensions of the issue i n 
d e t a i l . In the meantime, Governments, specialised agencies and non-governmental 
organizations might be requested to state t h e i r opinions on the views expressed i n 
the report. 

The meeting rose at 6 p.m. 




